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 EEAS-523-DIVIBS2-SER-FWC  

 
QUESTIONS AND ANWERS – 2nd batch 

 

 QUESTION ANSWER 

1 

Would you please provide information of 
the List of Items, Schedule of 
Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of 
Reference, Bill of Materials required? 
 

- The list of items and scope of the works are 
described at point 2."Subject" of the tender 
specifications.  
 
- Schedule of requirements is described at point 3. 
 "Description of public procurement procedure" of the 
tender specifications. 
 
- Information on terms of reference and "bills of 
material" can be found at point 6. "technical 
specifications" of the tender specifications. 

2 

Would you send a Soft Copy of the 
Tender Document through email? 
 
 

 
The procurement documents are available for 
unrestricted and full direct access, free of charge, at: 
https://eeas.europa.eu/headquarters/headquarters-
homepage/18266/services-de-securite-pour-la-
delegation-de-lue-en-republique-centrafricaine_en  

3 

Please provide the names of countries 
that will be eligible to participate in this 
tender.  
 
 

Information on the countries eligible to participate can 
be found at point 5.1 "Access to public procurement" of 
the tender specifications. 
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4 

Please provide information about the 
Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 
 
 

The tendering procedures are described at point 3. 
 "Description of public procurement procedure" of the 
tender specifications. 
 

5 

What is the estimated Budget for this 
Purchase?  
 
 

Estimated budget is defined under point II.2.6. 
"Estimated total value" of the Contract Notice N°  
 2017/S 001-000034 published on the Official Journal. 
 

6 

Is there any Extension of Bidding 
Deadline? 
 
Is there any Addendum or Pre Bid 
meeting Minutes? 
 

The Time limit for receipt of tenders or requests to 
participate is set at point IV.2.2 of the Contract Notice. 
 
Any additional information can be obtained from 
https://eeas.europa.eu/headquarters/headquarters-
homepage/18266/services-de-securite-pour-la-
delegation-de-lue-en-republique-centrafricaine_en  
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